HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
May 20, 2020
9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of March 2020

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of April 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

March and April Expenditures (vote)
Covid 19 Impacts

Insurance Director Powers (vote)
Open Enrollment

FY21 Budget Amendment (vote)
Late Payments (vote)

IAC in June (vote)

Vacation Rollovers (vote)
Revised Trust Agreement (vote)
Insurance Director Contract (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — June 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall

Executive Committee — August - TBD

=

=

MK

JS

JS

MS

IS

IS

JS

JS

JS

=

=




HAMPSHIBRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of March 18, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting
HCGIT Office

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Lisa Banner Donna Foglio Denise Cashin
Michelle Hill Rich Carmignani Jr

OTHERS PRESENT:
Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s recent order suspending certain provisions of the open
meeting laws due to the coronavirus, Rich Carmignani Jr joined the meeting via telephone
conference to obtain a quorum.

In Chairman Russ Kaubris’ absence, all members present unanimously appointed Lisa Banner as
Chairperson for this meeting.

Lisa Banner called the meeting to order at 9:12 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of February 19, 2020 was made by Donna Foglio seconded by
Denise Cashin and passed with 2 abstentions.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of February reflecting a starting balance of

$7,362,346.12 with a total monthly income received of $5,390,197.86 and monthly expenses of
$6,519,356.24 with a total net monthly income of ($1,129,158.38) and an ending month balance
of $6,233,187.74 with accounts receivable of $571,570.09 leaving a total of $35,359,491.67.

Investments and CD’s for February 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $11,519,898.79 with a market
change of ($495,115.62) leaving a total of $11,024,783.17. Karen also reported a starting
balance in CD’s of $12,923,074.76, with interest earned of $19,596.21, leaving a balance of
$12,942,670.97.

a~ Page 1 of 3




A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Donna Foglio and seconded by
Denise Cashin. The motion passed unanimously.

FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of February for review. He
inquired with the auditors to ensure this was what they wanted to see, and they agreed.

On a motion by Donna Foglio, seconded by Michelle Hill, the list of February expenditures was
approved unanimously.

MGL CHAPTER 32B, SECTION 20 ADOPTION

Joe provided a handout showing what South Hadley uses as their OPEB Liability Trust
Investment Policy. This is more complex than what the Trust needs so he will work with the
auditors to find something more suitable for the Trust. In light of the minimal attendance, the
members present agreed to take no current action and table this item until the May meeting.

FY21 BUDGET PROPOSAL

Joe provided a draft of the budget for FY21 showing increases to contributory retirement and
longevity. Joe also explained the budget does not include potential IT expenses for replacing the
server or getting a new billing system.

On a motion by Donna Foglio, seconded by Denise Cashin, it was unanimously voted to accept
the FY-2021 budget as proposed in the amount of $602,629.35 and present it to the IAC for
approval. .

CORONAVIRUS

The EC discussed options for holding the April IAC meeting either by video conference or just
postponing it to a later date. A determination will be made as it comes closer and all unit’s will
be notified accordingly. Joe provided information in the agenda that was distributed by the state
and BCBS for information addressing the coronavirus. BCBS has a 24-hour nurse line available
for use at no charge to all members, and any coronavirus related services (care, testing and/or
treatments) will be covered at no charge to the member as well. We have an inquiry in to BCBS
to see if we can offer the Telehealth service now instead of July 1%t as scheduled. Joe also stated
he plans to rotate staff in the office and allowing work from home in an effort to encourage
social distancing.

FY21 RATE CHANGES AROUND THE STATE

Joe provided information in the agenda packet showing health insurance rate increases others are
seeing this year. Scantic Valley is showing a 4.0% to 6.0% rate increase, while the GIC is seeing
3.0% to 7.5% rate increases. '

INSURANCE DIRECTOR CONTRACT
In the absence of chairman Russ Kaubris, it was agreed by all members present to table this
discussion for the May EC meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

B2 Page 2 of 3




Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — April 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — May 20, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St, Northampton
Executive Committee — June 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., Northampton

Page 3 of 3




\n

78'89L'elLL's Lv'5¥8'v08'9 v/.°/8L'€€Z'9 zlove'zee'L €6'618'118°9 L8°9vL' LTS €2'260'v6.'9 9€'€€8'285'6 €0'VE9'8EY'6 | BSVSO'YEY'6 | 8¥°L9Y'vZ6'S | 89°816'Ge8'6 FONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONT
(00°000'000°¢) sisuasnlpy
z8'89l'eLL's Ly'5¥8'v08'9 v./81°€€T'9 ZL'9pe'zos’L €6'618'118'9 Le'9vL'Lye's €2'260'v6.'6 9€'€£8'285'6 €0'vE9'8EY'6 | BSVSO'YEY'6 | 8V /9V'4Z6'S | 89'815'GE8'6 sdueleq ysed

JONVIVE
(59'9/9'160°1) €L169°145 (8e'g5L'621L°1) 61°925'055 95°€L0'v95°L (98'5te'9vs°L) 18'852'L1T €€'66L'vhl (95°020'95) Lizgl'ols'e [(0z'1s0'LL6'e) [(26°159) JWOONI ATHINOW 13N V101
12Z12'699's 15°991'699°G ¥Z'95€'61L5'9 £0°€59'599's 90'€8¢'619'S 15°6£8'€65'9 L2'¥66'999'G v0'€L£'619'G v6'0£2'LI0’L | L9'6€8'TLL'S | 0ZVL6'LE9'S | 2 ¥98'2€0'9 S3ISNIdXT ATHLNOW TVLOL
SE'1L08'SY 1£°660°LE 16°0vE'9e ¥9'062'9¢ 2r'9lL'9e £0°L2h oY 81'695'29 0z°€58'2e Er'ErL'TE Z6'7E6'0EL LLEvT'6S 80°.62'2¢ sesuadxg Buneisdo un w0l
98'0L6'€29'S ¥1°290'829'S £€'610'c8Y'9 6£'29¢'629'S ¥9'900'Z19°s 8Y'ZLY YS9 £5°52¥'¥09's v8'615'985°S 16'/80'6/6'9 | 69'V06'L8S'S | 65°0/9°TLS'S | ¥E295'500'9 sasuadxg ueld ejoL
80'8L5'9zt 09'6£5'0st 9z'9L6'vTy zioLL'ely 66°288'08Y LE'¥86'LLY 8E LY L8Y 6E°€6L'6LY GE'908'8.Y 8%°,0.'66Y Zt'800'L9¥ 18°LLETLY JuaLuamag wierd g 'dx3 Jopo
Pled wniwald 1 Sg09
@oueuLy/m jsnipe uosay
G/'6L£098 YLYST'eve 8L viE L |(BL YIS W) 8L°58Y' L2t wawaes S898
8.°260'GTl vS'lez'szl Ze6LY'STL lz'258'lL 59'812'621L 16°€LL'92) SLy.6'2Tl S'92L'901 zeeoL'ozl ob'L25'92L £0'299'60L 89'69.'G0L (BByg'pu) soueinsuray
00°00€'2£0'S 00°00£'220°S 00°00€'2/0'S 00°00€'220'S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000'S 00°000'000°S 00°000°000°S 00°000°000°S | 00'000°000'S | 00°000'000°S | 00°000'000'S usodag uieiy
(s3ewsa) 3s00 uwpy sgog

S3ISN3dX3 ATHINOW
95'6€0'8.5'Y Y2 ¥28'982'9 98°/61°06€'G zT6LL'9LT'9 29'95¥'¢LT L S9'€6Y'Lb0'S 85'€52'2/8'S L£T5'€9.'G 8€'01Z'556'9 | 2L'920'¢82'6 | 00'€98°02.'L | 05°ZLZ'Z80'9 SWOONI ATHINOW V101
Pa323)|0D WiniwRld YS s8089
(6Z°51L8'01) (6272£9'01) (ezzr0'ee) Py 6v0°ZL SWeunsnlpY 10 SW0oU] WO
68'€LY'L 10'880°C 1£°926°} S6'€6L'C 6L69¢e'C ve96."L 92'65.'C 99'869°¢ 15225 L9091y ve'zer'e 85°90L'¢ (LOWW) awoouy 3saszjul
£9°195'9/G'y LL°9€2'vE2'9 67°1/2'98€'S 12'586'¢1L2'9 €7 160112 L 09'215'950'S LLzelL'oss's ¥6'516'282'G €Y'C€9'6€6'0 | 11'998'8/2'6 | 92°08€/LL°L | 26'S05°€50'9 Pa19II0] winwaLd (i1
JNOONI ATHLNOW
Ly'Sv8'v08'98  |v./8lL'eez’ed  [2L'ove'T9e’LS  |€6618'L18'98 |89V b2'SS  |€C 260 V6L 98 |96 €68285°68 €079 8er 68 6S'¥S9'v6r'68 |8V L9V'vE6'SS [89'815°568'6$ [09°0LL 9586 odueleg buniers felo L
sjueugsnipy
LY'SY8'v08'9S  |vilsl'eec’9s (2L 'ove'Toe’LS  |€6'618'LL8'9S  |/€ 9L pZSS |60 C60v6L 98 |96 66828568 |S07E0' 85y 68 6SVS9'V6L'68 |8Y' L9V bT6'SE [89'815°568'68 |09°021'958'6% @ouefeg ysep Bunies
ddv dVIN g34 Nvr o3a AON 1200 1d3s 1snonv Alnre anNnr AVIN SLER
0202 6102

L¥0d3IY ISNIdXI ANV JIWOINI

1SN¥L IONVINSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




] N
)
EV'ZZL'8LG'SE | GTZ86'LLSVE | L9'LBY'6SE'SE | 60'9ETLYY'OE | S8 Z/E¥6L'9E | SE009°029'SE | 2212010198 65¥02'895'SE | 62'0/2'966'vE | 68'80G%50°9€ | G2 LOS'P/9'GE | L€ 929'8/8'vE 21921999y SIIN0IDY M [E30L
02'25%°295°)L Zr'ese'ese 6005125 ¥£'196'€S 9z'5e9'lee Tr'9LL'ops'L 16°5L0'989 ¥9'0Z1'915 £€£088'252 YrLLY'OvE' L | 92°6L9'SPS'y | 0€°06€°052 219eA1299Y Sjunoady
21'56%'029°01 1£°685'286'6 L1'€8L'V20'LL [ 6'868'6LG'LL | 86'8Z0°LOS'LL | 86°€86'6GE LI | 8L 196°9ZL Ll | ZE8/8°8V0'Lh | bb LILERE 0L €9'€G1'//6'01L | 99'€62°988°0L | ¥€'588°L6Y 0L [
abueyg e
98'506°/89 (9g'¢6L'2v0'L)  [(29'SLL'S6Y) (6L°0€L LY) 00'S¥0°1L02 08'220'¢8L 18'280'8Z1 £€6'992'501 (61°2v0'vE) /6'658'06 Ze'80Y'v6E (v2°606'8.2) isasauf
usodag
L€'685'286'6 LL°€8L'v20'LL | 62'868'6L5'LL | 86'820°19S'LL | 86'S86'6GE LL | 8L L96'OLL'LL | Z£828°8¥0°LL | b LLLEPEOL €9'€51°226'0L | 99°'€62'988°01 | ¥€'588°L6¥'0L | 80°S67'0220) anfep oljogiod
v8'89v'z86'zL | /8°00L'S96'CL | L6°0/9'2¥6'CL | 92%/0'€Z6Ck | 86'S9Z L0621 92'€62'9/8'CL IP'es9'vS8'ZL | vO'vBETES'S L0ZEL'EL8'e | £5°9eS'V6L'6 | 6L¥TL VL6 ££'6€8'952'6 aouejeg
16'298' 2L 06°'6217'22 1296561 8,808l LeLv've $8'6¢L'22 1£'692'22 /6'1L5Z'61 ¥5°665'gL veziv'oz 98'982' L1 S9°¢0L'6lL 1sasau|
00°000'000°€ nsodeq
18°00L'596'CL | /6°0.9°Zv6'CL | 92'V/0'€Z6'CL | 86°G9Z°L06'Ch | 92°€6.9/8°Ch Lr'eg9'vs8'cl | vovec'zes’s 0zeL'els's €5°985'v6L'6 | BL'PCL'PLL'6 | £€°GE8'95.°6 | 89°L€2 /16 s,as
SJUSWISAAU|
96108Vt v 96°L08'vhY'y 96°'L08'ViY'y 96°L08'vib'y 96'L08'viY 't 96°1L08'virb' 96'1L08' vty 96°L08'vhY'y 96'92k'SOV'y | 96°LSS'COV' Y | 967108'66E | 96 L0866 b ssodag Jequiap (ejoL
006.€'6¢ 00'6/8°L 00°05.' 65°'L¥8'22 susodsg
96108Vt v 96°1L08'vhP'y 96°L08'vry'y 96'L08'vit'y 96°L08'vrr'y 96'L08'vib v 96°'1L08' vty 96'92H'S0V'y 96°LSS'€0V'y | 96°L08'66E'y | 96°L08'66E'Y | Z£096'9E b susodag soquo
96°.1€'LE 96°/Le'LE 96/LE'LE 96°'/LE'LE 96°LlE'LE 96'/1€'LE 96/1€'lE 96°LLE'LE 96°21e'LE 96°L1E'LE 96'/1€'1E 96°/1E'Le 1esoL
sosuadxg
awoauy|
96°L1E'LE 96'2LE'LE 96°21€'LE 96°/1E'LE 96'Lle'LE 96'/1E'LE 96'21€'LE 96°/1LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°2Le'Le 96L1LE'LE 96/1€'LE PUWILL 4IIS *? DBA PaNINOY)|
86°1L10'601 9z’ eLY'0LL 8L65L'LLIL gLgeg'LLL 8L20S'CLL or'08l'siL z06LL'ellL 92'89€'ZLL 057292211 v2'928'CLL v2'9/8'2LL ¥.'9/8°CLL 1e1oL
8T LYl 8T'LOY'L vL0SH'L 8 bl 8E’Lyb'L 8€°608 000LL 00°0zZ¥'L sosusdxg
YR YR 9l vLL 9LvLL 9L 018 9,018 9/018 9/018 Butpuny
9zelb'ollL 92651 LLL oL'5e8'LLL 8.°205'CLL oroslell zo6LL'SLL 92'89e'CL L 05°292°ZLL v2'9/8'2L1 v.'9/8'CLL v2'9/8'2LL v2'928'CLL 'g°s "uag safojdwz 3sod
adv JVIN g34 NVl o3aa AON 1200 1d3s lsnonvy Alnre aNnr AVIN Sannd
0zoz

UOoljeLWLIOJU] JUSWISBAU| PUY pUn4

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FUIHSANVH




TSPLE'LS 117209 00808y 19°'525's 8E'LOET €8'€9C'6 9,7T10'S €6'SYE'Y 67'899'C L90S8'WT  000S9'V0T  €6°7vC%9 [ 00°00E'€6 | Arejes-uon [ejor
- = SIS0 passpul 1oL
TT19TC LY'SSE 90CLY €0°0LY 6°LSS 00°000t 0t°S0T 00000 S3LLN | eeis
S'€0€ 0’6 08'SvT oy 8719 LT v8'LT wwLe 00°000°€ £L790L 00°000°€ 3LVLS JOLNOINITIAVYL | 0LlS
£ 00°00S - 00°000°T ONINIVNL | ozes
= = 00°00t‘C S3INOHJITAL | Oves
00v8ST 00001 00°0S€ 00°00T 00°0S2'T 00°0SS 00°0s8 SANOS ALINNS | 0825
Y8'vLT v8vLT 96°9€t 'ddNS 440 B AYINOILYLS | Ozvs
80°€99°9T 9T'T6TY 96'LS 08'¢9 9T't6 00°LSE 00'006'TT 00°000'SZ 80°£ST'6T 00°000°5Z SSINTTIMWSLNVYEO INIW | 08€S
86'SE 86'GE - TYIN3Y ¥3L3W IOVISOd | $225
95°059°T T8e S'6C L6'6IS'T 66°ST v8'9v 00'005°€ 08'509'C 00°0SL°E (sdueis) 3ov1s0d | 0zvs
) 00°00T 00°00T SHOOHISOVNYIAVASMIN | 085S
Vv8'LSS vL'L9 0T°0ve 00°0ST 00°00S 81'8T 00°00S SISNIdX3 OSIN | 085S
1S°LLE 86°€E €E'SET TT6LT 66'8C 00°005°C TS'S8Y'T 00°00S‘T S3ddNS ¥3LNdWOD 2301440 | 0zvs
6EV1S LETY SL'9L L6'LE 08'89 8'LET 89'TT LY'9S €9°€8 00°00S 00'8€S 00°00S S3NddNs 4ood | o6s
LLYTTT 8T'LLE vivee 8T°L09 €'00L €6'30T 00'009°c EV'6TY'T 00009 LINMILNVANONETTAL | oves
18'92L°8T 00'005C 00599 EWA44 00°00S°L Tv'96CT 06'7L1T 00'S9€‘T 00°000¢E 0S'LT8'LT 00°000°0T oI | oees
- 00°000°CT 00'2ST'C 00°000°0T (pnv) SIOIANIS INOD WAV | 5088
- 00°00C‘T 00°00ST 00°00¢ Buptied
00°00€°CT 00°0€Z'T 00'0€T'T 00°0€C'T 00°0€C'T 00°0€2°T 00'0€T'T 00'0€ZT 00°0€CT 00°0€C'T 00°000°ST 00'0EV' VT 00°00v'tT wey
2 - 00°00SCT (4d8S3) SIDIANIS INOO WAV | 00€s
02/0€/9-6L/LIL 61/0€/9-8L/L/L [ASNIJX3 AYVIVS NON
pejebpng pajebpng swalu Baoo
0Z0ZA4 6102-Ad 139an8g |N3Ll
01'92€'80 9T'SET'6C £9°T0T'6C 68°€18'8C v0'SL‘8T €1°609'67 99°7€S'6Y ¥5'8£6°9C ¥0'S€0°6C STPB0°9TT  00°S68°89%  0L°TLS'LSY  00°'SST LSH SLI43NTE 7 STOVM "LOL
i = XV.L SNI HLTVIH dWINN 681s
0°60E 0t'8¢ vTTSe 00°0Z€ 09'SSZ 00'02€ JONVHNSNI 3411 | S8is
vSv60'LY 87'89C'V 87'89C'Y 87'89tY 8’89ty C0'0ET’S 6'S6'Y 8T'8L6Y 00°€80°S T6'SE9’S 00°0000t S'EV6'LE 00'098°61 FONVINSNIHLIVEH | 4815
- & dV3'90dd LSSV 'dW3 6815
€1'89948 €L'859°L8 0000088 05'995°08 00°000°08 134 AYOLNBIYLINOD | 1815
= 00°000°S St'99€'y 0000S'S (Sr1o)XvVLaaN | sB1s
< = (@90) void | ier
= 5 VS IFAOTINI dINIL ozls
- - IWLEENC | oels
- 00°SLS 00°00t 00°SLS ALIAIONOT | srig
6L€9T'ELT 85'8E8 VT ST'T8S'v 19'SvS'vT 9L'9LY'T TT6LY'VT vL'909 VY 97°000CZ 70'7S6°€T 09'68LTC 00°000'SEE  €9°0V0'PTE  00°000'STE AUVIVS | OLLS
0¢-9/1-2 dVIN 834 NvVr oza AON 100 1d3s onv Anr 02/0¢/9-6L/LIL| 0€-9/L-L 61/0€/9-8LILIL S1I43N39 2 SIOYM
QLA jenoy pejebpng alA lemoy pajabpng SW3L| | 3000
0Z0Z-Ad 020ZAd 610Z-Ad 6102-Ad 139ang | wau

(0z0z ‘0€ sunr 01 610z ‘L AINM) SISNIAXT ONILYH3dO 0202 dvYIA TvOSI |

LSNYL IONVINSNI dJNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJANVH




SY'9ET’ L6V G€°108'SY | L£'660°LE L6°0ve‘9¢ ¥9'062'9¢ TV'9LL9E £0° L2V 9y 81'695°29 02'€58°2¢ erevL'ee 26v€6'0SL | 00°S¥0'V1L9 €0°SSP'V0S _ 00'655'65S _ _ SIV.LOL _
v8'SESTE 00°Zv6'T 00'Zver vT'0EY'T Y1'196'T 00'vTL'S LO'VSSL 9L°€20'8 €1'875'T 06’6t = 00°005°0% 0v'6€9°C _ 00'000'TT _ ONISSII0¥d V.1va TVLOL
90°25€’Se 00°TY6'T 00°Zv6T YT 0EY'T YT'TS6'T 00'veL's LOYSS'L 9L'8YT'E S6°'6TC 06'6¢Y 00°000'8T 0r'6€9°C 00°000°0T ~/AYISHOIL? 0¥ OSIN | 008g
00°9L8% 00°5/8'v 000007 - 504 dOL>s3d | oses
8/°80€'T 8L°80¢T 00°00S - S3NddNS ¥3LNdWOD | o2rs

) = JYYMLIOS ¥3LNdWOD | 0Zvs

- 0000002 - 00°000°T 3MYMANVH ¥3LNdNOD | oooe

02/0€/9-6L/LIL _m\om\w.w WL
patebpng pajebpng SW3ll BAOI|
0Z0ZAd 6102-Ad 139ang [W3dl




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR MAY 2020 PREMIUMS
AS OF APRIL 30, 2020
MAY PREMIUMS NOT PAID

CHESTERFIELD 9,618.58
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 22,845.96
HADLEY 174,423.19
HAMPSHIRE COUNTY RETIREMENT 9,335.74
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 216,106.18
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
PLAINFIELD 8,229.42
SOUTHAMPTON 146,794.63
WILLIAMSBURG 73,288.84
ASHFIELD 7,800.70
CHARLEMONT 7,980.50
CONWAY 57,983.00
EASTHAMPTON 576,176.14
LEVERETT 61,110.00
LEYDEN 3,078.22
SHUTESBURY 58,744.69
SOUTHWICK 79,184.31
WENDELL 3,415.22
WHATELY 47,416.54

1,667,457.70




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT APR FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 6,804,845.47
2020
WAR# |[TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT

APR PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 3 1,732,545 47
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (APR) 125,092.78 3 1,607,452.69
1 BR FOX/CANARX 33,138.62 $ 1,574,314.07
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 176,365.89 | $ 1,750,679.96
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 53,929.50 | $ 1,804,609.46
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,952.01 | $ 1,808,561.47
7 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,606.02 | $ 1,813,167.49
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 270,719.53 [ $ 2,083,887.02
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 24,363.33 | $ 2,108,250.35
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 152,296.60 | $ 2,260,546.95
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 65,693.12 | $ 2,326,240.07
21 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,128,109.33 | $ 3,454,349.40
21 BLUE MEDICARE RX (MAR) 393,379.46 $ 3,060,969.94
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,751.42 | $ 3,177,721.36
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 24,802.48 | $ 3,202,523.84
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,012.74 | $ 3,212,536.58
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 153,553.22 | $ 3,366,089.80
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 38,871.44 | $ 3,404,961.24
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 328,670.00 | $ 3,733,631.24
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,075.90 | $ 3,745,707 14
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,021.86 | $ 3,758,729.00
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 226,090.14 | $ 3,984,819.14
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7,259.16 | $ 3,992 ,078.30
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 729.84 | $ 3,992,808.14
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 250,087.24 | $ 4,242 895.38
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 355,034.11 | $ 4,597,929.49
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 180,411.10 | $ 4,778,340.59
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 75,266.14 | $ 4,853,606.73
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED-Leyden-Error 3,078.22 $ 4,850,528.51
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 610,841.03 | $ 5,461,369.54
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 51,639.98 | $ 5,513,009.52
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,963.94 | $ 5,629,973.46
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 127,522.82 | $ 5,757,496.28
30 PAYROLL - APRIL 41,289.62 $ 5,716,206.66
30 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - APRIL 4,511.73 3 5,711,694.93
30 INTEREST 1,473.89 | $ 5,713,168.82
$ 5,713,168.82
$ 5,713,168.82
3 5,713,168.82
$ 5,713,168.82
$ 5,713,168.82

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
APR Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 .801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
30 Total $ 4,444,801.96
PEOPLE'S UNITED

APR Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 110,473.26
Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,461.28 $ 109,011.98
30 Total $ 109,011.98

PEOPLE'S UNITED
APR Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
30 Total $ 31,317.96




INVESTMENTS

APR CD-(Florence Savings-(15 mos 2.30%) $ 3,379,439.83
30 CD-Interest (renewed 1/5/2019) 261887 | $ 3,382,058.70
30 Total $ 3,382,058.70

APR CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,5685,661.04
30 12 mos. @1.90 6,405.97 | $ 9,5692,067.01
30 Merged with another CD $ 9,592,067.01
30 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 6,637.49 | $ 9,598,704.50
30 12 mos. @1.90 1,70564 | $ 9,600,410.14

Total $ 9,600,410.14

APR Portfolio Value MAR 1, 2020 3 9,982,589.31

Additional Investment $ 9,982,589.31
30 Investment Earnings/Loss 687,905.86 | $ 10,670,495.17
Total $ 33,951,264.73

/-




€1€9 | vogo | voe9 | toeo | ereo | 909 | o9eeo [ eve9 | ozeo | soe9 | 61e9 | €1€9 | ovz9 | sezo sueid IIv - TV101|
ogve | Teve | €evz | €tve | vive | sove | 9evz | zeve | osve | oesve | Sewe | €o0ve | sssz | viee sueld X3A3IN (€10
seet | szer | 9zer | eezr | ocer | oter | woer | 90zt | tozt | oozt | wett | estt | /it | €ZiT AluQ sakojdwz-4
T0zt | v6TT | /61T | T6LT | veTT | 6Tt | zeer | 9zet | 6zet | oeet | teet | ocet | 8ozt | tozo Ajuo sskojdwz-H
X3a3aw

559 759 09 [ €59 [ €59 | 69 | vs9 | €99 59 0v9 059 | €9 Sv9 w9 Sueld Odd =9H [el01
zse vSE vSe 1s€ | sse | sse LS€ | 09 85¢ sse 09 | 09¢ 19¢ 29¢ sueld Alwed ejol
£0€ 861 967 96 | s6r | et L6 | o€ 967 s8¢ 067 | €6 8¢ 087 sueld safo/dw [ejo]
s€e €T 0€C 1€ | ver | o€ sez | 9t 82T [$44 st | sw 91Z €1¢ Odd 4 [ejo]
61T 6IT 61T 0zt | wt | 1t 12T 2t 0zT STT 91T €Tt oTT ortT Aiwe-4
91T €Tt 11 TIT | eI | TIt vIT | IT 80T 90T 60T | cIt 90T €0T AluQ sskojdwiz-4
ey 0zy oty | ww | 6w | et 61y | Lev 9zv 6LY st | s 6L 62 Odd H [ejoL
g€t 3 S€e Lez | 9st | ot 9€z | s 8€C vz vvz | v 15C 5T Alwed-H
L8T G8T 68T G8T €8T €81 €8T 68T 83T 6LT 18T 18T 8.1 LLT ~ AuQ sekodwz-H
(0dd) a3¥¥343¥d 193173 FHVO 3nTd

cees | teee | 1€ee | seee | ovee [ evee | 9vee | vsee | evee | e€eee | wvbee | Lsce | 9tee | ceee Sueld OWH 4%8H [e10L
8ozt | 89er | co9er | €9zt | €9er | e9er | erev | zsev | sczv | 9ser | sser | 9ser | veet | lect sueld Alwe4 [ejo]
SuL 6CL zer | ver | 9eL | ses S€L | SeL LEL 85/ v9L | viL v/ SvL | +9afkoidw3 ejoL
6zet | weer | ceer | sezr | sver | sver | seer | wwer | oset | eter | ceer | zzev | o9szt | oved sue|d @afojdw3 fejoL
evet | ost | o9set | oset | wvorr | w9t | osset | sset | ousct | wSeT | 89T | wilt | 04T | €441 OWH o [ejoL
869 869 169 | ¥69 | ¢69 | 689 | 069 €69 169 089 €89 | 649 749 v/9 Aiwe o
T TLE 9se | vie | 11 | s L18 | sig T8¢ v6E Wy | eov oY 00v | + ookodwa—
€19 189 €89 889 | S69 | /69 889 | 689 589 089 €89 | 989 169 669 Aluo sskojdwiz-4
60vT | 18wl | Sevr | 6vT | z8vT | S8vT | TewT | L6vT | S8WT | 6ZvT | 9T | €svT | 9wkl | 6vbl OWH H [ei0L
0LS 04§ 045 69S | T/S | 08S €85 | 85 85 9.5 S/S | 48 29 €95 Aiwe-H
ge 85¢E 9s€ | 09¢ | ese | «se | s8se | o9 95¢ ¥9¢ 29¢ | <9t Sve Sve | + ookojdw3-H
955 €95 6vS | 0SS | ess | svs | o0ss | ess S¥S 6€S 655 | TvS 6€S 0 AjuQ eekodwz-H
3NNC | AV | ¥dV | MVIN | g34 | Nvr | 930 | AON | 190 | 1d3s | onv [ Aanr | annr | Avin an1g OWH

020¢ NV1d

Junod ueid 0¢0¢-610z2-Al
}sni] aoueinsuj dnoag Aunog asysdwey

(.




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February
March
April

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

~ 5,044,390.85

4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425,612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449,446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

A = Actual Info.

meﬁeeeaeeeﬂmmmwmwmmmmamwmmm%mmaamammmmmwmmmmmmame—wmm

VARIANCE

475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)
225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)
(81,289.52)
151,311.83
612,141.30
1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)

E = Estimate based on some actual information

{ 2




asuadxj suoydajal
JeN'R0ed 3L

JBIA - UOI1ED0(|Y JudWaIaY
Sunuud ssaujlapm

1193

1dy - 9dueunsu| yijeay
RETURENT]

SN

swiep xyeued

asuadx3 suoydajal

Jdy - 9aueJnsu| [eiuaq

8T/¢ ‘|loJAed 19N

winjwaud xy Xapalnl

JOPUIA SSBU[[9M

1l snouep

3ultulid ssaujam

1BSMoJey| ) - puog aosuednsu|
swiep xyeue)

994 3uiynsuo) xy

/€ ‘lloihed 19N

0Z/T€/T - 6T/T/L 2eUINSU| 317
dYIN - 1u9y

wniwsld dueinsuidy Yy
Surpungaud wie) Ajyiuon

SOA

SoA

SaA
SaA

SOA
SOA

snoliea

08¢es
oves

oves

oves
XXX

XXX
08¢S
00¢s
08¢S

XXX
XXX

0s¢s
XXX

XXX

uoziIs A
eays ydasor

pJieog juswauilay aJiysdwep
sa1do) asipesed

puo [euoneN
LI90H

ssauisng 15eawon)

seo elquwn|o)
xyeue)
NO3Vv

sul dnouo yYSJV - |dd

SIIIMYDAY)

XY 24e2IP3IA BNn|g

dul ‘s|qe|dMm

21893e41S sn8eleq
sa1do) asipeJed

A12uns yND
xyeue)

J0SSY 9 X04 ¥g

SJ9114MYI3YD
|eniny uoisog
Aljeay 15 Sury
12q439

sd04

6L£°£29'999°S

7€'9C
LLTTT
YT¥SSC
91°t6
€€°6S
76'€9S°S
¥S'6€T
12837
0S°LSY0T
S9°80T
VLTST
S€'8860T
8t6v1'T6E
00°000%
00°¢v6'T
00'00T
00°00T

o' EveE'L
72'685°0C
60'962°TT
o] owa
000€2'T
vS/Lez'set
00°00€'2£0°S

(9439
8VES
LVES
9vES
SveES
4%
eves
res
TveS
oves
6€ES

8EES
LEES
9€eq
SEES
1233
€EES

CEES
TEES

HOVY
UIM

HOV

JIM
2IIM

S~

00T ‘LT 4eN
00T ‘LT BN
00T ‘vz dey
00T ‘vz 4eN
020z ‘vz delN
0z0¢ ‘vz len
020Z ‘vz 1eN
020Z ‘vz 41BN
020Z ‘vz 1en
0702 ‘vz 1N
00T ‘vz BN
0Z0¢ ‘98 1IN
020T ‘9T 4N
020T ‘S JeiN
0207 ‘S ey
020Z ‘s leln
0202 ‘s JelN
0z0T ‘S Jey
0202 ‘S JeiN
0z0¢Z ‘v 1elN
0202 ‘Tiey
020¢ ‘T el
020¢ ‘T 4eN
020T ‘zie




62/ ‘lloiAed 10N

|l4dy - UOI1BI0||Y 1UBWALILRY
Jdy - 9aueunsuj [eluaqg
judy - 93eUINSU| 3417
dwo) s1axIoM

swied xyeue)

asuadx3 sauoyds|a
1uswisn(pe xey [joJAed
wniwaud xy xapaj

/v ‘lloJAed 19N

suj Ayjense) Aniadoud
AV - 22ueinsuj yyeaH
SETVRERIN]

1] Snouep

214199]3

swie|d xyeue)

994 3uiynsuo) xy

T/ ‘|loJAed 10N

ddv - 1u9yY

WNIWa4d 92UBINSUIDY YdV
Suipunyaud wied Ajyuo

SOA

SOA

SOA
SaA

SOA
SOA

00€S

SIDHIMNIBYD
pJeog JuawaJlay aJiysdwey

su1dnou ysIV - Idd
|eniniy uoisog
SIETEVCI]
XXX xyeue)
NO3Vv
SIDUIMYIBYD
XXX XY 9Je2IpaA an|g
SIDIMYIBYD
AduaBy su| suBine/jagat
1I90H
oves ssauisng 1seowo)
aion
aion
aioAn
213318418 snde.eq
oves puo [euonen
XXX xyeue)
XXX 20SSY 9 X04 Yg
SIDIIMNIBYD
0128 Aljeay 1S Sury
XXX SETeRE])
X sgod

6V°€ELT'TLY'S

vT'625'TT
TCTER'E
vLTIST
0s'Ty
00't€9
09°208Y
9T'TTT
(90°€62)
9v'6/€€6€
€1°096°0T
00°00%
76'€95'S
¥9'6€T

00CP6'T
€0°'SS
08'IvL'L
TT'685°0¢
75°696°0T
00°0€C'T
8L°760°SCT
00°00€C£0°'S

99¢s
S9€9
¥9€s
€9¢€9
C9€S
T9€S

09¢s
65€S
8G€S
LSES
99¢€s
§59€S
vSes
€9eS
[4339
0§¢es

19€S

HOV

HOV
SJIM

HOV

HOV

/5

00T ‘62 4dy
020t ‘67 1dvy
020T ‘vz Ady
020 ‘vz ddy
0207 ‘€z 4dy
020¢ ‘sz 4dy
0207 ‘€z 4dy
020¢ ‘Tz 4dy
0202 ‘1T 4dy
020C ‘ST 4dy
020T ‘€T 4dy
020z ‘€T 4dy
0207 ‘€T 4dy
0202 ‘€T 4dy
020¢ ‘€T 4dy
0207 ‘€T 4dy
0707 ‘0T 4dy
0702 ‘0t 4dy
020¢ ‘0t 4dy

020z ‘T 4dy

020z ‘T 4dy

0202 ‘T 4dy

020z ‘T 4dy

0202 ‘T 4dy




FY 2021 Budget

BUDGET FY-2019 FY-2019 FY2020 FY-2020 FY 2021
ITEMS Budgeted Actual YTD Budgeted Actual YTD Proposed
WAGES & BENEFITS | 7/1/18-6/30/19 7-1/6-30 7/1/19-6/30/20 7-1/6-30 Budget
SALARY* 315,000.00 314,040.63 335,000.00 211,432.27 345,000.00
LONGEVITY 575.00 400.00 575.00 - 4,000.00
OVERTIME - -
TEMP. EMPLOYEE SAL = -
FICA (062) - -
MED TAX (.0145) 5,500.00 4,366.45 5,000.00 -
CONTRIBUTORY RET. 80,000.00 80,566.50 88,000.00 87,658.73 98,000.00
EMP. ASST. PROG. EAP - =
HEALTH INSURANCE 49,860.00 37,943.52 40,000.00 38,557.98 42,500.00
LIFE INSURANCE 320.00 255.60 320.00 252.24 320.00
UNEMP HEALTH INS TAX - -
TOT. WAGES & BENEFITS 451,255.00 437,572.70 468,895.00 337,901.22 489,820.00
BUDGET FY-2019 FY2020
ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted
NON SALARY EXPENY 7/1/18-6/30/19
ADM. CONT. SERVICES (FS&PF) 12,500.00 - -
Rent 14,400.00 14,430.00 15,000.00 9,840.00 15,450.00
Parking 300.00 1,500.00 1,200.00 - 1,200.00
ADM. CONT. SERVIGES (Audit) 10,000.00 2,152.00 12,000.00 - 12,500.00
LEGAL 10,000.00 17,827.50 32,000.00 18,726.81 5,000.00
TELEPNONE/INTERNET 3,600.00 2,429.43 3,600.00 1,847.59 3,500.00
FOOD SUPPLIES 500.00 538.00 500.00 473.02 600.00
OFFICE & COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,485.51 2,500.00 343.53 2,000.00
MISC. EXPENSES 500.00 18.48 500.00 557.84 700.00
NEWSPAPER/MAGS/BOOKS 100.00 100.00 -
POSTAGE (Stamps) 3,750.00 2,605.80 3,500.00 1,612.34 3,500.00
POSTAGE METER RENTAL - 35.98
MINI GRANTS/WELLNESS 25,000.00 19,257.08 25,000.00 12,470.92 25,000.00
STATIONERY & OFF. SUPP. 436.96 274.84
SURETY BONDS/INS 850.00 550.00 1,250.00 450.00 1,750.00
TELEPHONES 2,400.00 - -
TRAINING 1,000.00 - 500.00 - 500.00

/&




TRAVEL INJOUT of STATE 3,000.00 706.77 3,000.00 294.32 3,000.00

UTILITIES 4,000.00 205.40 4,000.00 1,855.48 3,000.00

TOT. Inderect Costs - : -

Total Non-Salary 93,300.00 64,242.93 104,650.00 48,782.67 77,700.00

BUDGET FY-2019 FY2020

ITEMS Budgeted Budgeted

LT. 7/1118-6/30119 |

COMPUTER HARDWARE 1,000.00 - 20,000.00 -

COMPUTER SOFTWARE - -

COMPUTER SUPPLIES - 500.00 1,308.78 1,000.00

DESK TOP PCs - 2,000.00 4,875.00

MISC PROF & TECH SERV.* 10,000.00 2,639.40 18,000.00 21,468.06 26,400.00

TOTAL DATA PROCESSING | 11,00000]  2,639.40  40,50000  27,651.84 27,400.00
| TOTALS || 555555.00 [ 504,455.03 [ 614,045.00 414,33573 | 594,920.00 |

Does not include potential IT work to replace Server and/or Billing Program

/7.




TOWN OF ASHFIELD 412 Main Street
MASSACHUSETTS 01330 PO Box 560
Ashfield, MA 01330

Phone: 413-628-4441-x4

Fax: 413-628-0228

treasurer(@ashfield.org

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

May 11, 2020

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
ATTN: Executive Committee

98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Sir/Madam:

I'am respectfully requesting a waiver of the $52.01 late fee assessed to the Town of Ashfield for the June
2020 billing period.

On Tuesday, March 10, 2020, when Governor Charlie Baker declared a state of emergency, the Town of
Ashfield also closed its doors. | was provided a brief window of opportunity to access my office and take
whatever | needed in order to work remotely. In my haste, | accidently stuffed the May insurance bill in
with my March bank statements. The bill was not warranted timely and by the time | was informed that
my payment would be late if not already in the mail, it was too late. | had no option but to wait for the
next scheduled warrant, which wasn’t until May 11, 2020.

While | do take full responsibility for not processing the bill timely, due to these unprecedented
circumstances, | am asking for this waiver.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,
Rebecca Herzog

Treasurer
Town of Ashfield

[ 3.




Michele Karen Cindy Joe
Pay Date ’ __|Personal Vacation Sick Personal Vacation Sic Personal Vacation Sick Personal Vacation Sick

572.52
112.50
685.02

Carried Over | 000 6075 40027| 000 9952 619.05|  0.00 697.56
New July 1st 2560  128.00  96.00 | 30.00 150.00 11250 | 30.00 150.00  112.50
BEGIN BALS 25.60 18875 49627 | 3000 24952  731.55 |

712019 used | 000  (8.00)  (4.00)] 0.00 0.50) (350 (7.50)]

~ 0.00

7252019 used | (2.50) (32.00)  0.00| ‘<z.,s,c;“jq

8/8/2019 used | (4.00) 0.00 0.00 [  (1.00) (45.00) “iy(gz.s{g)f‘

8222019 used | (425 000  (16.00) 0.00 000 o

9/5/2019 used 000 000 000 000 (4100 0.

9M9/2019 used |  (800) 000  000| (6.00)

1013/29;1:3‘@‘5:,@& N RN 000 000 (1.00)
10117'12\61'9”g§§d3 B ki(é‘:om* 000 ‘o.oyo_‘ “;"/,o.o,(")j’ 0
10/31/2019 used | ) ' 0.66 ‘ "<3'2,¢0; N o.q’q; k,k”'o.gp_ -
1112812019:’|g’”s’ed, - ooo (100) “0.0'6 ”  §‘.‘00,“‘
12/1‘2/'20i9‘ et ~   0’;9’0 o.oo”" : k,o‘.op‘v‘f' 6;00

12262019 used | 000 000  000| (7.50)

11912020 used | 000 (8.00) 000 |

o wed | o oo

w200 used | 000 (100

2202020 used | 000 000  0.00

352020 used | 000 (200

31912020 used 0.00  (4.00)

422020 used | 000  (32.00)

4162020 used | 000 000 000

wso2020used | oo 000 oo

51412020 used | 000 000  (3.00)

5/28/2020 used - )

6/11/2020 used

 6/25/2020 used

71912020 used

BALANCES: (0.40) 68.75 469.27 6.50 104.52 670.55 0.00 107.00 720.31 0.00 282.46 662.52

11




